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GLENCGRA PARISH

Glenogra Ph, e BeB.S ol 1

Gleann Ogra, Ogra's glen. O0grs is susnposed to be a
men's neme.  J. 0'De.

[y

Glenogra - de 0D

Glinogra -- Sur. & Vel. Report 1624
Glynogry -~ Down Survey

Glynogrey ; - Civil Survey 1654-56

Is bounded on the H. by Eedauore The: W bv the phs
of tonasteranenagh and Croom; 8. by Athlacca Ph.; snd E.
vy the phs. of Kullabracky and Vonasteranenagh.

It contdins 4,252 scres, statute measure, and is sit-
uated sbout 5 miles H.W. from Bruff, on the road to Croom.
The seats of Cahir Guillamore and Hockbsrton are in this
parish. Five smsll glebes belong to the parish, con-
prising together 29} acres; they were originally the en—
downents ef chantries connected with the sbbey chnurch
founded here by the De lacys.

Townlands
Bullykillaan - B.S.5.M. 2
Bzile Ui Ghoilleéﬁ&, the town of O0'Collins.
Ballycullane —— d. 0'D.
Ballyculleen -~ Burony Hap
“ullykillﬁne -- Co. Grand Jury Book 1834
Bellyculleene -— fets of Tettlement 1666-1684

In the N.B, extremity of the parish. ZIZounded on the
le by Fedamore }L.; Y%e by the Fhs. of Nonastersnenagh &
Tulle bracfy; 7e by Fedamore Ph, gnd the td. of Glenogras
and S+ by the tds. of Cahir znd Hockbarton.

Is the property of the Revd. Fr. Dixon, Carrigogunnell,

ﬁi contains 733 zscres, including sbout 250 scres of
g¢rable land, with the remsinder xough pasture.

3oheragheela - BaleBelle 3
Bothar Ui Ghaoidheala, 0'Geela's road. dJ. O'D.
Boheryzeela - d. 0'D, , )

Bogheragheels - C0. Grsnd Jury Book for 1834

1
In the centre of the parish. Bounded on the f. b
¥eanus Td.; S. by Crean Td.; W. by the parish of C
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Boherazheela (contd,)

and E. by the parish of lonasteranensgh,

The property of Lord Limerick, Englend, and contains
353 acres of srsble lend. In the E., of this $d. is a
fort, znd there is zlso & fort in the W. of the t4d.

Ca’ﬁer bl Bog”cgb&go e 4

Cathair a' Ghiolla ¥hdir, fort of the great man.

Cahirguillamore - Jes 0D,
Cehir -~ G0, Grand dJury Book
- Sur. 7 Val. Report 1824
Caher -- Barony iap
Caherguillamore -- tcts of Settmt. %c. 1666-1684
Cahirgillamore -- Down Survey
Cahirgullimore -- Down Zurvey Nap

Cahir Igullymore, )
having 4 cavins
on it

witu :ted in the 5. eztre@ity of the parish. Bounded on
the N. by Ballycullane Td.; E. by Hockbarton Td.; W. by
the tds. of Glenogra, Coolfune and Killorath; sand S. by
Tullabrecky Th.

-- Civil Survey 1654-56

The property of Lord Guillamore, Hockbvarton, contain-
ing 428 scres., In the S. of this townland are a fort and
Cahir House.

Coolfoun —— BaSeS.M, 5
2 . . ,
¢uil Fionn, the white corner or angle. dJ. C'D.
Made Coolfin in the Horth.

Coolfune - Jde 0'D.
Coolfoun -— 0. Grend Jury Book 1834

In the west extremit ¥ of the perish. DBounded on the U.
by Glenogrs Td.; ﬁ.vbg veanus Tde; S. by Killorath Td.s
end E. by Cszhir Td.

Is the property of Genersl Dixon, ungland, conteining

145 scres of srable land. In ithe eust of this townlend
is a fort.

Crean - 3;5“08}‘:;:0 5
Crian (meaning not determined), J. C'D.
Crean - Je U'De

-= (0. Grand Jury Book
- - e,,‘»Z'Oﬂd "p
Creane {(Ezst 2 vest) - ACLS cf Settmt. %c.
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Crean (contd.)
Creane -= Civil Survey 1654-56

In the S.B. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
H+. by Boherygeela Td.; E. by the ph. of Tullabracky;
5. by Athlacca The.y; and ¥. by Croom snd the td, of
Drumbeg.

The property of Lord Limerick, Englsnd, comtairiﬁo
777 acres, includinzg sbout 100 acres Qf rough ground
with the remazinder areble laznd. In the %. of the town-
land is Crean Puriel-ground. There are 3 ancient forts,
one in the W.,, one in the E., 2nd the third in the S.
of the townland.

Brumbeg e BeSeDalis 7
Druim Beag, the small hill-ridge. '
I}I‘Qﬁibeéf Radend JQ G!Da
Droun baw -= C0. Graznd Jury Book
DlOWbeg - L@rezg Yap
Droumbeg - Sur. & Vel. Heport 1824
Dromebegg -=- Civil Survey 1654-56

In the S.W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
s by the fh. of Croom; W. and S. by the Ph. of Athlaccas
and E. by Crean Td.

Is the properdty of Lord Limerick, England, containing
573 acres, including about 70 acres of rough ground and
the remsinder asrable land. In the 5. of the td. is a
Trigl. Station, cz1led Drumbeg. ilso, near the S,
boundary is Drumbeg Fort.

Glebe of Ballykillsan —— BeS .S 8
See nume of townlsnd. J. C'D. ‘
Glebe of Ballykillane -- Co, Grand Jury Book

In the south end of the townland, =znd bounded on all
sides by Ballykillene Td.
the granerﬁ ¢f the Revd. li'r. Vestropp, Doonass. Con-
‘ t( YS §§ dﬁl‘ea¢

Glebes of Glenogra
o8, 1, 2, 3, 4,
a:d B

See nume 0f parish.
Ho. 1 Glebe in the . extremity of the td.
Nos. 2 gnd 3 in the west of the td. e

~= BeSeB.M.

D

fet
N gt sl

ed

No. 4 in the centre, and No. 5 in the BE., of the td.
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Glebes of Glenoszrz (contd.)

The property of the Revd. Mr. Westropp, Doonass,
containing in all 29} acres. In Glebe No. 3 is Glen-
ogrs Church (in ruins) and buriel ground.

Glenogra - BsS.5.¥, 10
See parish nawme. )

In the N, sxtremity of the parish. Pounded on the
N, end W. by FPedamore Ph.; S. by the tds. of Heanus &
Coolfune; and Z. by the tds, of Besllykillene and Cahir.

Is the property of General Dixon, England, contalning
382 acres of arzble lsnd. In the S. of the td. is a
Trigl. Station, nzmed Glenogra. Near the west bounuary
are an old mill and +the ruins of Glenogra Castle.

Lillorath ~— BuS.S.H. 1
ci11 0 R&tha (Ui Rétha ?), O'Rath's church. 0O'D.
Killoz‘&kt}* —— J. G'I’i

- C0. Grand Jury Book
-— Sur. & Vzl. Report 1824

In the S. extremity of the perish. Bounded on the H.
by Coolfune Td.; Ee by Mesnus Td.; S. by Czher Td. and
Tullybracky Ph.3 and S. by Tullabracky Ph.

The property of Generel Dixon, Englend, coniaining 289
acres of arable lesnd. In the S. of this $d. is an ancient
fort of uncommon size. In the M. is alsc s smell fort.

Heanus e BeB.8 .M. 12

iiianach wmeens "mine® or "ore". Is the -s the English
plural 2dded to the Irish word?

lleanus - do O0'D.
-- Co0., Grund Jury Book
- Sur. & Val, Report 1824
-—- Barony Vap

In the W. extremity of the psrish., Bounded on the .
by Glenogrs Td.; E. by the tds. of Cocclfune and FKill-
oruth; S. by Boheragheela Td. znd Tullabracky Fh.; and
W. by the phs. of Jonssteranenagh and Fedamore,

The property of General Dixon, England, containing
196 zcres, including sbout 95 scres of demesne, :nd the
remsinder arable land. On the S. boundary of this town-
land with Fonusteranenagh Fh. is Grays Bridge. In the S.
of the td. are s Romsn Cstholic Cheapel, Greenluwn House,
~and & Trigl. Station named Mesznus in Tree.
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Rockbarton we BaDeDels 13
An Chathair, Irish nanme.
Rockbarton -— ds 0'D,

- (0. Graznd Jury Book

In the east extremity of the parish. Bounded on the
Ne. by Ballykillane Td.; ¥W. by Cshir Td.; and S. and E.
by Tullsbracky Fh. .

Is the property of Lord Guillamore, Rockbarton, con-
taining 241 acres.

¥iscellaneous Features

Crean Burielground —-——Jde 0D, 14
In the west of Crean Td.
Drumbeg Fort - Jde OVD,

In the S.%. of Drumbeg Td.

Glenogrs Church ruins _ _ 7...1
end Purial-ground. -

In Glenogra Glebe o. 3.

15

The parish ig named from this place.

Glernosrs Castle - LOCE1

Year the E. boundsry of Glenozra Td.

In ruins., Thic cestle is said to have been builid
by the Darl of Uesmond in the yesr 1400.

Romsn J:tholic Chapel -- Local 16

In the south of Heanus Id.
Build by thne Hevd. Andrew Ryan in the year 1810,

Green Lawn iouse -- {m, Gleeson, FPropr.

In the south of Feanus Td.
The residence of John Gleeson, Lsqe

Caher iouse - 7. Phos. O'Donovan, Bruff.

S Bat

Cahir Guillewmore. Dee letter. Jo 01D,

f€ residence of ucl‘ “tandish o'Gredy. Nearby sare

3 wulls now deiaced.. It ig ssid thﬁt frvﬁ these
here was an U%é%; Lround passage to Glenogre Castle
therce tc Fedamore, znd that (lenoires uastle was
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Ceher louse {(contd,)

was occupied by & band of rogues
Glenogrsa is imagined to teke its
Great skill was displayed in the
ruined walls snd srchways, which
or 100 y:rds in the direction of

and robbers, from which
name at the present day.
erection of these now
now lead for sbout 60
Fedamore.

Glencgra Bridge - Local . 18

On the north boundary of Glenogra.

A bridge of 5 arches.,




